Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Board of Directors Agency Office
Michael McBride, President 622 S. Jemez Trail
Judy Corl-Lorono, Vice President Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440
Terry Burkhart, Secretary
J. Larry Coulombe, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
J. Dennis Staley, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, P.G., General Manager

A Public Agency www.bdvwa.org

Planning/Legislative/Engineering
Grant & Security Standing Committee

Meeting Agenda
Tuesday, August 21, 2018 - 9:15 a.m.

Board Meeting Office
1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landers, CA 92285
Committee Members: Director Corl-Lorono & Director Burkhart

The BDVWA Planning / Legislative / Engineering / Grant & Security Committee meeting will be
conducted in strict compliance with the Brown Act. Members of the Board not assigned to this
Committee who attend may do so only as observers and may not participate in the meeting.

1. Call to Order

2. Pledge of Allegiance

3. RollCall

4. Approval of Agenda

Discussion and Action Items - The Committee and Staff will discuss the following items and
provide direction to staff, if so inclined.

The Public is invited to comment on any item on the agenda during discussion of that item.
When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to be

identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each member of
the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment.

Tuesday, August 21, 2018 PLEGS Regular Meeting Agenda
Posted 08-17-2018
Page 1 of 3



5. Conference Call with Mojave Water Agency’s Legal/Legislative and Public
Information Committee

Committee to participate via teleconference for an update by the State Advocate of Issues
at the State Level, as well as an update by the Federal Advocate of Issues at the Federal
Level.

6. Prop. 1 Planning Grant for Water System Integration and Interties Update

7. Consent items - The following is expected to be routine and non-controversial and will be
acted on by the Committee members at one time without discussion, unless a member of
the Public or a Committee member requests that an item be held for discussion or further
action.

a. PLEGS Committee Meeting Minutes, June 19, 2018
8. Public Comment Period

Any person may address the Committee on any matter within the Agency’s jurisdiction on
items not appearing on this agenda.

When giving your public comment, please have your information prepared. If you wish to
be identified for the record then please state your name. Due to time constraints, each
member of the public will be allotted three-minutes to provide their public comment. State
Law prohibits the Committee from discussing or taking action on items not included on the
agenda.

9. Verbal Reports

a. Committee Members’ Comments/Report
b. General Manager's Report

10. Adjournment

In accordance with the requirements of California Government Code Section 54954.2, this
agenda has been posted in the main lobby of the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency, 622 S.
Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, CA not less than 72 hours if prior to a Regular meeting, date and
time above; or in accordance with California Government Code Section 54956 this agenda has
been posted not less than 24 hours if prior to a Special meeting, date and time above.

As a general rule, agenda reports or other written documentation has been prepared or
organized with respect to each item of business listed on the agenda.

Copies of these materials and other disclosable public records in connection with an open
session agenda item, are also on file with and available for inspection at the Office of the
Agency Secretary, 622 S. Jemez Trail, Yucca Valley, California, during regular business hours,
8:00 A.M. to 4:30 P.M., Monday through Friday. If such writings are distributed to members of
the Board of Directors on the day of a Board meeting, the writings will be available at the
entrance to the Board of Directors meeting room at the Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency.

Tuesday, August 21, 2018 PLEGS Regular Meeting Agenda
Posted 08-17-2018
Page 2 of 3



Internet: Once uploaded, agenda materials can also be viewed at www.bdvwa.org.

Public Comments: You may wish to submit your comments in writing to assure that you are able
to express yourself adequately.

Per Government Code Section 54954.2, any person with a disability who requires a modification
or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, in order to participate in the meeting,
should contact the Board's Secretary at 760-364-2315 during Agency business hours.

Tuesday, August 21, 2018 PLEGS Regular Meeting Agenda
Posted 08-17-2018
Page 3 of 3






LEGAL, LEGISLATIVE, AND
PUBLIC INFORMATION
MOiﬂVG COMMITTEE MEETING

Water

ul

AGENDA
Agency -
Mojave Water Agency
Board Room
13846 Conference Center Drive August 21, 2018
Apple Valley CA 92307 9:30 a.m.

NO ACTION WILL BE TAKEN — STUDY SESSION ONLY
1. Approve Agenda

2. Approve Meeting Summary from the Legal, Legislative, and Public Information
Committee Meeting of July 17, 2018

3. Update by State Advocate of Issues at the State Level (teleconference)

4. Update by Federal Advocate of Issues at the Federal Level (teleconference)
5. Public Information Update

6. General Manager's Report

7. Public Participation

8. Comments/Discussion Items for Next or Future Agendas

9. Adjournment

Pursuant to Government Code Section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related
modification or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought in order to
participate in the above-agendized public meeting, should be directed to the Agency’s General
Manager's office at (760) 946-7002 at least 24 hours prior to said meeting.

Committee meetings are now available on conference line 760-946-7044.

NOTE: Be sure to visit our Facebook page at:
http://www.facebook.com/mojavewater

Posted: August 16, 2018




Ry
7

Mojave
Water
Agency

LEGAL, LEGISLATIVE, AND
PUBLIC INFORMATION
COMMITTEE MEETING

MEETING SUMMARY

July 17, 2018

CALL TO ORDER:

Chairperson Beverly Lowry called the meeting to order at 9:30 a.m.

ATTENDANCE:

% Committee — Chairperson Beverly Lowry, Director Richard Hall, and Thurston “Smitty”
Smith

4 Absent — None

% Staff — General Manager Tom McCarthy, Director of Community Outreach and Cultural
Relations Yvonne Hester, and Public Information Specialist Gloria Golike

< Consultants — State Advocates Ed Manning and.Carolyn Jensen, KP.Public Affairs; and
Federal Advocates Letitia White, Jean Denton, Shavenor Winters, and Drew Tatum,
Innovative Federal Strategies LLC joined by teleconference

#% Others — Seven guests were ih.the audience and four were online

Approve Agenda

The agenda was agreed upon as presented.

Approve Meeting Summary from the Legal, Legislative, and Public Information
Committee Meeting of June 19, 2018

The meeting summary was agreed upon as presented.

Update by State Adyocate of Issues at the State Level
Ms. Jensen reported briefly on the legislative calendar, stating that they are currently on
summer recess.

Mr. Manning gave a bfief update on AB 2649. Ms. Jensen provided an update on the
following bills: SB. 628, its Trailer Bill, and SB 998. She also mentioned that the Senate
Natural Resources and Water Committee held an informational hearing on the State Water
Project Contract Amendment/Extension.

Discussion ensued by the Committee.

Update by Federal Advocate of Issues at the Federal Level

Ms. White stated that the Energy and Water bill passed in a form of a minibus, along with
two other bills.



Legal, Legislative, and Public Information Committee
July 17, 2018

Page 2

Mr. Tatum provided an update on legislation, including the Water Resources Development
Act (WRDA), the Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA), storm water
recapture, and others.

The advocates concluded with addressing questions from the Committee. Ms. White also
mentioned that they would be making a visit to the Agency on August 23.
Public Information Update

Ms. Hester gave a PowerPoint presentation providing an update on the Inland Empire
Annual Survey. She also highlighted a few upcoming events, including the ABC'’s of Water,
and she reported that the 2019 Innovators High Desert Water Summit is under
development, with the date set as February 8 at High Desert Church in Victorville.
General Manager’'s Report

Mr. McCarthy introduced the Agency's newest employee, Bryan Kawasaki, who will be
taking over the role of Gloria Golike when she retires next month.

Public Participation

None.

Comments/Discussion Items for Next or Future Agendas
None noted.

Adjournment
Chairperson Llowry adjourned the meetingat 10:18 a.m.

Submitted by:

Gloria- Gblike
Public Information Specialist
Attachments on-file:

Item No. 5 - Public Information Report — PowerPoint
Sign-in sheet



KP

PUBLIC
AFFAIRS

TO: Legal, Legislative and Public Information Committee
FROM: Ed Manning and Carolyn Jensen
RE: KP Public Affairs Agenda

1. Legislative Calendar

e August 31t Final Day of 2018 Legislative Session

2. Legislative Update

e AB 2649 (Arambula) Beneficial Use: Groundwater Recharge
> Status: Senate Appropriations Committee

e SB 623 (Monning) Safe Drinking Water Fund and Tax on Drinking Water
> Status: Assembly Rules Committee

o Administration Proposes Another Safe Drinking Water Funding Budget
Trailer Bill
> Status: Pending

e SB 998 (Dodd) Water Shut Offs: Urban and Community Water Systems
> Status: Assembly Appropriations Committee

e Joint Legislative Budget Committee - Informational Hearing: SWP
Contract Amendment/Extension
» Status: Postponed

08/15/2018

621 Capitol Mall, Suite 1900, Sacramento, CA 95814 ¢ M: 916-448-2162 ¢ F: 916-448-4923 ¢ www.ka-pow.com



MEMORANDUM

To: Legal, Legislative, and Public Information Committee

From: Letitia White, Jean Denton, Shavenor Winters, Drew
Tatum

Date: July 30, 2018
Re: July Monthly Legislative Update

Appropriations Move Forward

The House has now passed six of its 12 fiscal year 2019 appropriations bills, with a 217-199 vote
July 19 on a two-bill minibus package (H.R. 6147) that included the Financial Services and
Interior-Environment measures. Fifteen Republicans joined all Democrats present in opposing
the package. The measure would provide $35.3 billion for Interior-Environment and $23.4
billion for Financial Services. The bill included provisions that would roll back Obama-era
climate policies, including a repeal of the “waters of the United States” regulation, which led
Democrats to uniformly oppose the spending bill.

The White House offered a mixed review in a Statement of Administration Policy, stopping short
of threatening to veto the legislation. The White House criticizing the fact that the measure did
not meet all the goals of the President’s Budget by failing to eliminate funds for the National
Endowment for the Arts, National Endowment for the Humanities and the Woodrow Wilson
International Center for Scholars. The administration praised some measures in the bill,
including a $585 million savings account in the Financial Services bill, which is a means of
avoiding spending all the funds allocated to the bill.

The Senate began considering the House-passed package during the week of July 23, removing
the House-passed language, and insert its own Financial Services, Interior-Environment,
Agriculture-FDA and Transportation-HUD funding bills to create a four-bill minibus.
Consideration is expected to be completed during the week of July 30,

Once the Senate completes consideration of the legislation, the House and Senate will have each
passed the following five FY19 appropriations bills: Energy and Water Development; Military
Construction and Veterans Affairs; Legislative Branch; Interior; and Financial Services and
General Government. As you will recall, the House and Senate are currently working to
conference the first three of those appropriations bills that passed both chambers as a minibus
appropriations package. A table of the priority programs from the Energy and Water
Development Appropriations bill is included below. The House and Senate Appropriations
Committees have now agreed to the topline 302(b) subcommittee allocations for that minibus



package, and committee staff are planning to work through the August recess to finalize the
conference report so it can be brought to the floor of the House and Senate in September.
Priority programs within the FY 19 Energy and Water Appropriations bill:

FY19 House FY 19 Senate
FY19PB Recommendatio [Recommendatio
Program FY18 Enacted | Request n n
WaterSMART Program:
WaterSMART Grants | $34 million $10 million $34 million {834 million
Cooperative $0.25 2.25 million  [$2.25 million
Watershed Management | $2.25 million | million
Water Conservation $1.75 $4.179 million [$4.179 million
Field Services Program | $4.179 million | million
Basin Studies $5.2 million $2.0 million [$5.2 million (5.2 million
Title XVI - Water Fes million **  [$54.406 million
Recycle and Reuse $54.406 ok
Program million $3.0 million
Resilient
Infrastructure
Drought Response $2.901

**$20 million is for water recycling and reuse projects authorized in the WIIN Act.

While the House has passed the Defense Appropriations bill and the Senate is expected to pass
the four-bill minibus that includes Agriculture and Transportation-HUD, the alternate chamber
has not yet passed those measures, meaning Congress will not officially be able to begin
conference negotiations. However, the House and Senate have already began conversations on
how to fund the government beyond September 30, 2018 when the current fiscal year ends.

Both the House and Senate Appropriations Committees have advanced all twelve FY 19
appropriations bills out of their respective Committees. A table with the status of the 12 annual
spending bills is included below:

Approved by | Approved by

the House Senate Passed | Passed

Appropriations | Appropriations | Full Full Became
Spending Bill Committee Committee House | Senate Law
Agriculture - 5/16 5/24 n/a n/a n/a
CJS 5/17 6/14 n/a n/a n/a
Defense 6/13 6/28 6/28 n/a n/a
Energy and Water 5/16 5/24 6/8 6/25 n/a
Financial Services 6/13 6/21 7/19 n/a n/a




Homeland Security 7/25 6/21 n/a n/a n/a
Interior 6/6 6/14 7/19 n/a n/a
Labor/HHS 7/11 6/28 n/a n/a n/a
Legislative Branch 5/8 6/14 6/8 6/25 n/a
MilCon/VA 5/8 6/8 6/7 6/25 n/a
State-Foreign Ops 6/20 6/21 n/a n/a n/a
Transportation-HUD 5/23 6/7 n/a n/a n/a

Senate to Revise Scope of Water Authorization Bill Before Floor Vote

Senate Environment and Public Works Committee Chairman John Barrasso (R-WY)
acknowledged that the America's Water Infrastructure Act of 2018 (S. 2800), as written cannot
move forward after an analysis from the Congressional Budget Office (CBO) found it would
boost the deficit by more than $3 billion over the next decade. This legislation was previously
referred to as the Water Resources Development Act. Sen. Barrasso said the scope of the bill, S.
2800, would be reined in before it heads to the Senate floor, which he is hopeful could happen
when the Senate returns from its one-week August recess.

The bill won approval from the Environment and Public Works Committee on Tuesday, May 22,
but the recent CBO score has forced committee leaders to reexamine authorization levels.

The main source of this deficit spending in the current bill is a section that would dramatically
expand a program at the Environmental Protection Agency that subsidizes loans for large water
infrastructure projects under the Water Infrastructure Finance and Innovation Act (WIFIA). The
provision would establish an innovative financing for state loan funds program authorized at
$100 million in FY19 and FY20 and expresses the “sense of Congress” that the program should
be authorized at $5 billion in future fiscal years. Sen. Barrasso has stated that this section would
be targeted to get the budget score for the water resources legislation down to a reasonable level.

If the Committee reduces the authorization level for the innovative financing for state loan funds
program, it would not impact the authorization levels for the existing state loan revolving funds.
The Senate has not yet scheduled a time to bring the bill up on the floor. The House’s version of
the water resource bill, H.R. 8, is much more narrow in scope than the Senate’s. It cleared the
House on Wednesday, June 6 on a 408-2 vote.

House to Consider Water Infrastructure Transfers

The House passed H.R..3281, Water Infrastructure Transfers during on Wednesday, July 18.
Under the legislation, the Bureau of Reclamation could transfer ownership of its water facilities
to nonfederal entities. The Bureau of Reclamation owns 492 dams and 1,901 facilities, according
to the House Natural Resources Committee. Under current law, it can contract out operation and
maintenance to nonfederal entities such as water districts but cannot transfer ownership without
an act of Congress.



The bill, now headed to the Senate, would authorize the Bureau to transfer ownership to other
entities administratively and provide Congress a window to disapprove of the transfer. Congress
has authorized 30 transfers over the past two decades. According to the Congressional Budget
Office, an additional 15 nonfederal entities are currently pursuing transfers.

“Transferring these low hanging fruit facilities is often a win-win allowing water districts to
leverage nonfederal financing through ownership equity while also decreasing federal liability,”
said the bill’s sponsor, Rep. Doug Lamborn (R-CO), in a news release.

If enacted into law, facilities could be transferred to state agencies, water associations, tribes or
tribal utilities, and other entities that hold a contract with the facility and could continue
managing it in accordance with reclamation law. If the entity operating a facility is eligible, it
would have the right of first refusal to take ownership. Facilities that generate hydropower for
the power marketing administrations could not be transferred.

According to the House Natural Resources Committee, the bill would reduce the federal backlog
of infrastructure repairs and upgrades by allowing local entities to finance projects themselves
instead of waiting for federal appropriations.

The Interior Department would have to establish facility eligibility criteria within one year of the
bill’s enactment.

The nonfederal entity would have to agree to accept the property, maintain its current use, and
pay the federal government the equivalent of the present value of any repayment obligation or
other income stream. The transfer couldn’t increase power rates or repayment obligations.
The Interior Department would have to notify Congress 90 days before making a transfer and
could only make the transfer if Congress didn’t pass a joint resolution to disapprove it. The
Interior Department would have to include a description of actions taken to implement the bill
and a list of transfers as part of its annual budget request.

Federal interests in facilities’ water rights would have to be conveyed via written agreements.
Agreement negotiations would have to involve water or power customers that would be affected
by the transfer.

Once transferred, the federal government would only be liable for damages resulting from acts of
negligence it committed prior to the transfer. Conveyed properties would no longer receive
benefits, including project power, that are available to other Bureau of Reclamation projects.

The legislation mirrors a proposal the Interior Department provided to Congress, according to a
news release from the House Natural Resources Committee. President Donald Trump’s
infrastructure plan also included a title transfer proposal.



Court Pick Likely to Receive Late August / Early September Hearing

With President’s Trump’s announcement of a Supreme Court Justice nominee on Monday, July
9, attention remains focused on the confirmation process in the Senate. Senate Majority Whip
John Cornyn (R-TX) said he hopes President Trump’s nominee will get a hearing before the
Senate Judiciary Commiittee in late August or early September.

With the Senate cancelling much of its traditional August state work period, the Senate will
likely be in session for much of the month, meaning it could be in session at the end of the month
for confirmation hearings. Much of the timing will be impacted by how quickly a nominee
returns paperwork to the committee after his or her nomination.

The White House has confirmed that former Senator John Kyle (R-AZ) will serve as the Sherpa
for President Trump’s nominee to the Supreme Court. He represented Arizona in the Senate from
1995 to 2013, serving on the Judiciary Committee during confirmations of four of the last five
justices to serve on the court.

Supreme Court nominee Brett Kavanaugh has returned a questionnaire to the Senate Judiciary
Committee, bringing him closer to a scheduled confirmation hearing.

Mr. Kavanaugh returned a more than 100-page questionnaire dealing with his professional
background, legal career and published writings to the Judiciary Committee. The accompanying
appendices include hundreds of pages of speeches, writings and public statements that Mr.
Kavanaugh has given over decades.

The judicial pick responded in the negative when asked on the forms if anyone in the President's
office, the Justice Department, presidential campaign team or transition or Senate staff discussed
with him "any currently pending or specific case, legal issue, or question in a manner that could
reasonably be interpreted as seeking any express or implied assurances concerning your position
on such case, issue, or question."”

Sen. Cory Booker (D-N.J.), a member of the Judiciary Committee, joined several other Senate
Democrats who have been calling for Mr. Kavanaugh to recuse himself in cases relating to
special counsel Robert Mueller's investigation. In the questionnaire and accompanying appendix,
Mr. Kavanaugh also identified times when he has recused himself.

Trump Administration Seeks to Adjust Endangered Species Act

The Trump administration announced major changes it wants to make to parts of the Endangered
Species Act (ESA). The Endangered Species Act was passed by Congress in 1973 and has been
credited with saving the American alligator, which had been hunted to near extinction for the use



of its skin in purses and other goods; the gray whale, depleted by commercial fishing in parts of
the Pacific Ocean; and the bald eagle, which is flourishing again after nearly disappearing from
much of the United States.

The administration intends to loosen regulations while providing the best conservation results.
Among the proposed changes announced by the US Fish and Wildlife Service and National
Oceanic Atmospheric Administration Fisheries would allow officials to consider potential
economic impact when enforcing the ESA. An additional provision would also redefine several
parts of the law that protect polar bears and other endangered species in the U.S.

The proposal was announced by both the Interior and Commerce departments- both departments
are tasked with protecting endangered wildlife. If the proposal is finalized, possibly late this
year, species that remain on the endangered list would still see their habitats protected, but it
would become more difficult to list a new species for protection and easier to remove those now
on the list.

At the same time, the Congressional Western Caucus, a group of House lawmakers has also been
coordinating a strategy in support of these ESA changes. Chairman of the Natural Resources
Committee, Rep. Rob Bishop (R-UT), has been supportive of five bills that would force the
federal government to consider the economic impact of saving a species rather than making a
decision based solely on science. Legislation that is passed by Congress and signed into law by
the president is less easily undone than regulatory changes.

Environmentalists warn the suggested changes to the 45-year-old law could harm species that
need protection.

U.S. Citizenship and Immigration

Immigration continues to be a focal point in both congress and the Administration.

A bipartisan provision to give undocumented immigrants brought to the U.S. as children a one-
year reprieve was included in a House Homeland Security spending measure that also would
fund President Donald Trump’s border barrier in a move that could become Congress’s
substitute for a broader immigration compromise.

The House Appropriations Committee approved an amendment by Rep. Pete Aguilar (D-CA) to
their FY'19 Homeland Security spending bill that would bar Immigrations and Customs
Enforcement from detaining or deporting undocumented immigrants under the Deferred Action
for Childhood Arrivals program who retain their eligibility for the program by maintaining a
clean criminal record. The provision would protect the so-called Dreamers from the threat of
deportation for the fiscal year from through Sept. 30, 2019. The House bill also includes $5
billion to fund the border wall requested by the President.



It’s also a roadmap for the larger compromise between DACA supporters, who have sought
permanent protections for immigrants, and Trump, who wants $25 billion overall to pay for an
extensive border wall with Mexico.

The protections for the young immigrants still must be agreed to by the full House and the
Senate. The Senate’s Homeland Security spending bill does not include a provision protecting
those in the DACA program and only includes $1.6 billion for a border wall and fencing.
Lawmakers have previously said a final deal on contentious bills, including Homeland Security
spending, may have to wait until after the midterm elections in November.

The Trump administration has taken a series of actions in recent weeks that could lead to
reevaluating cases of legal immigration.

The director of the U.S. Citizenship and Immigration Services (USCIS) — an office established
in 2003 to process immigrant applications for visas, work permits, green cards and citizenship is
hiring dozens of lawyers and immigration officers to review cases of immigrants who are
suspected of having lied to officials during the naturalization process. The office shared a memo
earlier this month announcing its plan to start issuing notices to appear for a wider range of
cases. USCIS says the policy changes are an effort to ensure the nation’s immigration laws are
faithfully executed to keep communities safe and secure.

The change is the byproduct of an investigation completed in 2016 by the Department of
Homeland Security Office of Inspector General after Immigration and Customs Enforcement
(ICE) discovered in 2011 that it was missing fingerprint records of immigrants who were
fugitives or convicted criminals, as well as those who had deportation orders.

While the Administration continues to reunite detained families, growing concern around these
families being immediately deported caused a federal judge on Monday, July 9 to order the US
government to temporarily pause deportations of these families to allow attorneys time to debate
whether the judge should permanently extend that order.

San Diego-based US District Court Judge Dana Sabraw addressed the issue at the top of a status
hearing in a continuing family separations case filed by the American Civil Liberties Union.
Sabraw is the federal judge who is overseeing a wide-ranging lawsuit over the US policy of
separating children of undocumented immigrants from their parents.

Judge Sabraw ordered the pause to allow for a full written argument on the ACLU's request to
pause deportations of parents for a week after reunification.

FAA Reauthorization Remains Grounded



Sen. John Thune (R-S.D.), Chairman of the Senate Commerce, Science and Transportation
Committee, began checking with all of his fellow Republicans, through a process known as the
hotline, for potential objections to a package of amendments to the Federal Aviation
Administration bill (S. 1405) and had hoped Democrats would do the same.

Democrats’ fear the Senate aviation bill could be used to make tax changes kept them from
polling their members on a package of possible amendments, which has likely temporarily
pushed back consideration of the legislation until at least mid-August. Democrats are seeking
assurances on procedural changes to ensure Republicans will not use the tax sections to patch
parts of the 2017 tax overhaul legislation.

Sen. Bill Nelson (D-FL), Ranking Member of the Senate Commerce, Science and Transportation
Committee, said the tax title submitted as an amendment “looks clean,” meaning it had no non-
aviation provisions, but he said he was working with Minority Leader Chuck Schumer’s (D-NY)
office to decide how to proceed.

The clean tax title was included in the manager’s package grouping of 46 amendments.
Democrats want the tax title instead to be in the text of the underlying bill brought to the floor
that the amendments would change. Sen. Thune handled controversial language on pilot flight
hours in this manner and, the last time the FAA bill went to the floor, the tax title was in the
substitute text.

The concern over taxes means the process to hotline and whittle down the number of potential
amendments will take longer than Thune originally projected.

Members will submit new amendments and re-submit amendments that didn’t make it into the
initial grouping proposed to move with the bill.

The goal would be to reduce the number of amendments that need individual votes to fewer than
a dozen, said Thune. That process will take up at least next week, meaning the soonest the bill
could find floor time would be the week of August 13, when the Senate returns from its truncated
August recess.

Government Reshuffle

The Trump administration released a proposal in late June for a massive reorganization of the
federal government that could make it easier to make cuts to key social safety net programs.
However, the plan could be a tough sell in Congress.

Details on the proposed reorganization were put released by the U.S. Office of Budget and
Management (OMB), which produces the president’s budget and monitors agencies to
ensure compliance with the president’s policies. The proposal pitches sweeping changes
for agencies ranging from the U.S. Postal Service to NASA. As expected, it would move
the Supplemental Nutrition Assistance Program (SNAP) and the Special Supplemental Nutrition



Program for Women, Infants, and Children from the U.S. Department of Agriculture (USDA) to
the U.S. Department of Health and Human Services (HHS).

Senate Democrats during a hearing focused on the reorganization plan, accused an Office of
Management and Budget official of withholding data from Congress that justifies the sweeping
Trump administration proposal to overhaul the federal government, including merging some
departments and shifting some programs for different agencies.

The consolidations would affect multiple offices at both departments. The proposed overhaul
includes moving the National Marine Fisheries Service from the Commerce Department, where
it currently sits, back to Interior. It would then merge with the U.S. Fish and Wildlife Service.
Oversight and enforcement of the Endangered Species Act or the Marine Mammal Protection
Act. The proposal also consolidates the U.S. Army Corps of Engineers civil works programs into
the Transportation Department.

Both the House and Senate included in their fiscal 2019 appropriations bills provisions to block
unilateral efforts to reshape the Office of Personnel Management, General Services
Administration and other agencies covered in the general government spending measure.
Bicameral pushback aside, with the gridlock in U.S. Congress it would be difficult to pass the
sheer volume of bills required to implement the full range of reorganizations in the OMB
proposal.

Stormwater Task Force
The Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) would have to establish a task force on stormwater
infrastructure funding under H.R. 3906.

Stormwater runoff can be a major source of water pollution, especially in cities with a lot of
impermeable surfaces and drainage systems connected to their sewers. Many cities and towns are
spending large amounts of money to comply with court orders that force them to upgrade their
water infrastructure.

The task force would include federal, state, and local government officials, and representatives
from private and nonprofit entities.

It would identify existing public and private sources of funding for stormwater infrastructure.
Within 18 months of the bill’s enactment, the EPA would have to provide Congress with a report
from the task force on:

= Existing federal, state, local, and private sources of funding for stormwater infrastructure.
= How states have used stormwater funding for water treatment works.



= How sources of funding affect the affordability of infrastructure for municipalities, which
would be evaluated by considering current sewer rates, stormwater fees, other revenue,
and additional factors identified by the EPA in 2012 guidelines.

= Whether existing funding can support municipalities’ capital expenditures and long-term
operation and maintenance costs.

Infrastructure Plan Released

On Monday, July 23 Chairman Bill Shuster (R-PA) of the House Transportation and
Infrastructure Committee introduced a discussion draft of an infrastructure plan that would
implement a fuel tax increase in the short term while planning to eliminate fuel taxes in a decade
in order to shore up the Highway Trust Fund.

Under his plan, the Highway Trust Fund solvency issue will be addressed using a fuel tax
increase, including a 20 cent tax increase on diesel fuel over three years and a 3-year 15 cent
increase in the gasoline tax. After 2021, fuel taxes will be adjusted to inflation until 2028. On
Sept. 30, 2028, those user fees will drop to zero. Alternative fuels have similar increases,
including compressed natural gas.

In addition to addressing traditional road infrastructure projects, the discussion draft includes a
subtitle on water resources. The legislation would reauthorize the Water Infrastructure Finance
and Innovation Act (WIFIA) program. It would also allow the Army Corps of Engineers (Corps)
to enter into an agreement with the Environmental Protection Agency (EPA) to service loans for
the Corps WIFIA program. Additionally, this section would ease administrative burdens on State
Infrastructure Financing Authorities when applying for WIFIA loans and makes other
improvements to the program.

Given the reality of the House’s short timetable for remaining days in session prior to the lame
duck session, the legislation is unlikely to gain much traction. As Chairman Shuster’s term as
chairman sunsets this plan serves as suggested list of guidelines and ideas for the next incoming
chairman to craft what could be the next infrastructure package. Often outgoing chairman leave
legislation as a ‘pass down’ guide.

Outlook for the Coming Month
The House is scheduled to be in recess for the month of August for the traditional district work
period.

The Senate is scheduled to be in session the week of July 30 to finish consideration of the four-
bill minibus appropriations package consisting of the following FY'19 appropriations bills:
Interior; Financial Services and General Government; Transportation, Housing and Urban
Development; and Agriculture. The Senate is also expected to pass the FY 19 National Defense



Authorization Act Conference Report and pass a reauthorization bill for the National Flood
Insurance Program before taking a week-long recess.

As the Senate’s traditional August recess has been truncated to one week, the Senate is scheduled
to return on Monday, August 13. While no schedule has been announced for the remainder of
August, the following items could be considered during the month:

e FY19 Appropriations bills (including Defense and Labor, Health, and Human Services);

e The Water Resources Development Act (now known as the America's Water
Infrastructure Act of 2018);

e Federal Aviation Administration Reauthorization; and

e Possible Committee hearings on the nomination of Brett Kavanaugh to serve as an
Associate Justice of the United States Supreme Court.



*9Jeuas 91} Ul PalapISuod
Buraq mou SI pue 661 — £1Z JO 9OA B (M 3SnOY a3 ur passed sem uone[sigo] sy,

‘$91B1S PAIU() 3} JO JUIPISAIJ Y} JO OUJO SANNIAXH 3} ‘SUNOD [BIPIJ SAEIS
pajup) oY) se [[e om se ‘Amsea1] oy Jo jusunredo(] sejelS paimup) oy 10y Surpuny
ap1A0Id pnom [[1q SIDIAISS [BIOURUL JY ], ‘SSIouaSe I9Tj0 pue Y 93 Je suone[nsal
Aressooouun Ut ura1 03 suorstaoid £o1j0d [B19A3S SUTRIUOD OS[e WONE[SISO] oY,

"SAIJPIIM SULR)ISBASD 1RQUIOD PUE JUSASId 0] 901AISS 35210, “S°[) PUe JOLIAJU] SNQIUTAL,
a1 Jo Jusumaeda(] oY) I0J UOI[[Iq 4 €§ SUrpnjour ‘sadImosal [eImjeu s, UOneU o} ul suonjeudoxddy
sjuaunsaAul juepiodunt 03 payadre; aTe spunjy 9say [ ‘serouage pajeal pue juspuadapur SIOIAIRS
SNOLIEA PUR ‘90IAIOS (ISl URIPU] oY) ‘90IAIAS 15210 o) (VdH) Aouady uonosjo1d | [eroueur,j ‘JUSUIUOIAUL (VD 0)ueATe)
[eIuUSWUONAUY ) ‘IoUU] Sy JO Jusuntedo( 9y 10) Surpuny sapnjour uone[si3a] ay [, -IOLIOW] 6107 [BOSI uad doy | Ly19 WH
“TOISIAA
SISQUIBYD [OBD U2IMI(Q Sa10URdaIOSIP 9[10U0921 0} JOPIO Ul 197312503 SUIOULIQJUOd 218
SIoquIeyo [10q pPUe 9)BUIS 9Y) pue ISNOH a3 [oq y3dnoxy) passed sem uone[sisay ay ],
"SITR]JY S, UBISISA JO juauntedo(] o) pue uononnsuod Arejiu 10f Surpuny 9jerdordde
OS[e PNOM UONE[SISS] oY, ‘SS9I3u0)) JO SIdqUIdMI J0J 9SBIOUT SUIAI[-JO-)S0D
S1jeIOINE 9} J00[q P[NOM OS[e J] 'Yourlq SARB[SIS9] o1 10] sjure[dmod uonoajoid SNqQIUTA
soejdjIom safpuey 901J0 o], ‘speojases 19y31y pue Sururen 10§ souerdwo)) Jo OYIO suoneudoiddy
9y} 10] SPUNJ [eUORIPpe prAcid pnom ‘uonoss Youelq sANL[SIZo] oY ], "WOISSIUIIO)) VA-UODIN
K1oye[nSay 1esjonN ay; se yons sarouae juspuadopur pue ‘(FOQ) AS1sug | pue ‘youelg aAne[siga]
Jo juoumreda(q o3 ‘nonjeUIR[OY] JO Neaing s Jouaiuy oy Jo jusueda( oy ‘sjoafoxd quomndoraaa 1otep | (I-Y) vosdung
S)IOM [IAID s19ouIduq Jo sdio) Auury “S ) 103 suoneudoidde 610z A g sap1aol] | pue AS1ous 6107 [80SIq i “day] S68SA'H
*Z 01 80 JO 210A ® Aq U0 9snOH 9y passed uone[sida 2y,
"SanIunUILIOd Ino s309j01d pue ‘proiqe
pue Anunod a1y Jnoysnory) spood asour sdjay ‘ssausaniadwiod pue [ImoIs dIouodd
suadual)s J] ‘SINJONISBIUI SIOINOSI 19JeM S UOHEN Y} Ul SJUSULSIAUL ‘[B)IA
A[reuorjeu Inq ‘usALIp AJ[eo0] sszuoyne YAIVAM © Sd10) ay) 03 smiofa1 sapiaoid 1oV juswdoraas(g (Vd-9)1snys
PUE SSIAIIOR SHIOM [IAID sIeauiSuy Jo sdio) Awry g ) pasodoid sezuoyine Jjiq oy L, $90IN0S9Y I9Je M mg doy 8 I'H
Alewng J_qunN
snje)§/Aremming Jo/pue IPLL Josuodg mga

20up2f1US1S J0o UONVISISIT IVIaP3 ]




SIMONISelU] 1)\ 1) PUSTUE PUE 9ZLIOYINES] ‘Sad)uerens Ueo] pue STBO[ }S00-MO]
‘u19)-Su0] YImM — JustuaSeur J9)EM ULIO)S PUE [OIUOD POO[J “JUSUNEBaI] I9JeMa)Sem

810T
JO 1oV uonezUoyINesy

Suipnpour — s30afo1d symonnsequi 1a3em Jo Sutpuny [e1epa) Sunuswojddns Aq woneu | woneAouu] pue aoueul] | (CIN-Y) UOAS0H
o sso1oe jusmdo[aasp 10a(o1d 1aem Tl sjustmsaAUl Jnds 0} pauSISop ST 9INSEOW SIYT, aImonnseryuy 1958 \\ uyof ‘uag 6ZET'S
"SYI0A O1[qnd PUB JUSWUOHAUY UO 93)JIUIIO))
o) 0} PaLISJaI pue 107 ‘0¢ Arenue[ ‘Aepsan], U0 paonpoOnUT Sem UONR[SISo[ oy,
‘sasodind 19130 10} pue ‘saje)S
Paju[) a7 SSOIOE SONIUNUITIOD O} SIMJONNSEHUI I3jeM ISAT[OP 0} Spunj SUIA[0AI 9)8)S
Iojem ued[d pue 13jem Sunuup poddns 03 19y Jey) Jopun sueo] 9A19921 03 saptumroddo | joy moN aIrmonnserjug
[euonIppe senLIOYIne SUIOUBUL] SINjonnSeIyul a3els 03 apraoid 03 $107 JO 10V Ioje M\ Ioj Surpunyg uewmzoog
uoneAOUU] pue S0URUI] JINJONNSEOU] I9)B A\ 9U) PUSUIR 0} SI [[Iq 9Y) JO WONUI)UI Y], parmbay] Surmoag ugof ‘uag $¥9€7 'S
"90IOUIIO))
pue AZ10uU7 U0 9a)IUIWOY) Y} 0) UONIPPE Ul pUB ‘aImjonnsenu] pue uoyepodsuer], uo
Sa)IIIo)) Y} 0} PALIRJAI pue 8107 ‘0¢ Arenuef ‘Aepsan], U0 PIONPONUT SEM [[Iq 9L
"$3)8)S PAIIU[) I SSOIOL SOUTUNUITUOD 0} SIMJONNSEIIUT IoJeM JOAT[OP 0) SpuUnj
3UIA[0ASI SRS IojeM UBS[D pue JojeM SunjuLp Hoddns 0) 10V JeY) J9PUN SUBO] SAIRI2I | JOY MON SINJONISLIU]
03 senmunyioddo [euonIppe senLIOYNE SUIDULUL} SIMONISLIUI 9)e)S 03 ap1aold 01 $1(Z Iajep Joy Surpunyg (AN-Y)
J0 10y uoyeAOUU] pue 3dUBUL] SINJONNSLIJU] I9JEA\ SUI PUSUIE P[NOM UONIR[SISa] o[, pannbay Suumoag | oxpey uyor ‘dayy 206 I'H
spuoq Surpunjax
90UBADE 9)B)SUIRI 0) (119
"U9Ye) U99Q Sey UONIe IS OU pue 107 ‘€7 Areniqaq ‘Aepson] | 9861 JO 9p0)) aNuUaAdY uaIS)ny
UO SUESJA] PUE SABAA UO 99))IUILIOY) 9SNOH Y} 0} POLISJAI Sem UONR[SISO[ oY ], | [eUIOU] Sy} PUSWE O, Apuey ‘doyg | €00S M'H
"uaye) U99q SBY Uonde ISYLNJ OU pue §1( ‘7z dunf ‘Aepsan] uo jypai)
pue ‘A319uq ‘safueyoxy A)NPOWWO)) UO I9NIUIIIOIGNS S} O} PAIIQJAI Sem [[Iq oYL, 8102
Jo 10y Aiqerjay pue (NN-a@)
‘sasodmd 19130 10} pue ‘armjonnseljul 1omas pue | ‘Aynby ‘Aousredsuel], uosIg
Iajem 10J Surpuny ajenbape 10 op1aoid o) punj Jsny € YSI[qeIse p[nom uone[sIiso] oy, ‘AI1qepIoly 191e ey doy | 6095 MH
810T ‘T
KA ‘Aepsan], uo 9a)IIwIOd JO N0 A[qeIoAe] payodal pue payrew sem uone[siSa] oy L.
19V JuamdooAd(] S901MO0saY I9JeA S, 9SNOH
a1y 03 11ed19)unod 93BUSS 9Y) ST SIY T, "S9Jel1S P[] 243 JO SI0qIey pPUE SISALI 0} 810C Zm-)
sjuswaAoxdurt 10§ s30afo1d snoirea jonnsuoo 0} AWIy 37} JO ATBJ2I100S U} SZLIOYINE 0} Jo 10y axmonnseguy osseleq
‘$90IN0S3I paje[al pue I3jem JO Jusmdo[aASp pue UONBAIISTOD Iy 10 sap1aoxd [[1q 94, IoJe A\ S,BOLIUTY uyof ‘usg 0082'S




-sourel[dwos ojur awod 0} ([e10} STIUOW ()¢ J0) SYIUOW XIS [EUOnIppe

e 9ARY p[nom Ansnpul armnouge oy, ‘s19ko[dus 1s981e] oU3 [IM Sunreys ‘porrad
Ieak-0Mm) B J9A0 paseyd oq p[mom juswannbai oy ], ‘wraisAs uonesyLaA jusmAordma
21UON3]2 AJLIDA-H 9} asn 0} s1Ao[dmd S ) [[e axnbal pinom 1ey3 [[1q YV

10V 90100 M [e897]

qog/ (VO-¥)
MaATeD Ua/(X.L
=) prug
IeweT  ‘sdoy

11LE 4H

"SIOpIQ [BISULL) IopUn JBPUS[E)) SANE[SIZa] 2Jeuas ) uo pase[d sem 3] "L10Z
‘97 IDQUISAON] ‘Aepsan], uo sapruuwo)) 18png 2jeuss o) Aq paonponul sem 'S

1 YH
0} paje[ay] “Juad1ad (g Je 39S 9q p[nom 9jeI Xe) SWIoduT 9je1odIod Sy [, “pajeurtIfe 3q
PINOM 10V 318D S[qEPIONFY 9} WO} 9JEPUew [BNPIAIPUI 37} PUR ‘pJRUTUII[d 39 P[NOM
Se21q JO SUSZOP ‘paONPal 9q P[NOM S3JeI Xe], "R (07 TeA [eosty 10] 308pnq o) uo
UO)N[0SaI JUILINOUOD 3 JO [I 3733 0} Juensind uoyer[Iouoa1 ayy 10§ sepiaoid [[iq SIy L,

1OV SQOf pue s)n)) XeJ,

1ZUg A USS

['S

"IM)ONGSeIu]
pue uoyeprodsuel], UO 99PIWIIO)) Y} O} HORIPPE UI PUR ‘SI0INOSAY [eIyeN U0
29)IIWIO)) 94} 0] PALIJal pue 107 ‘LT ATeniqa, ‘Aepsan], uo paonponul sem [jiq sy,

‘uonesida] suoneudordde ue ur pajeulisop aq 03 paau sjoafoxd

oy Jey) Juowaambal o) Aeme Sunye) pue ‘[ 70z Ul Suryas-uns ey} I9yyel jusueuriad
wei3old sy) Sunfew ‘wor[rux ()G$ 01 UOI[IW (G$ WO UOHeZLIOYINE 37} Sursearout
‘seale 19)seSIpP 1O JYSnoIp ul a1e jey s3oafoxd Surpuny jo juswasnbai oy Surarowal
Aq weidoid asna1 pue Surjokoar 191em JAX 9L 10V NIIM Y3 03 sefueyd Sunjewr
Aq ammonnseqgur 19)em Fuiziuropows pue syue[d Surjokoal 19jem Jo Suiping pue
‘BuruBrsap ‘Gurnuejd ‘worsuedxs a3 YIm sorousSe Iojem ISISSe P[nom Uone[siso] oy,

1oV juomaAoxduy
PUEB JUSUSAAT]
Surohoay] 101 M

(VO
- ouejrjodeN
soein) ‘doyg

LT1S d'H

"9215WMIOY) pue ASIauy
U0 Sa)IWW0)) 9} 0} UOHIPPe UI pUe ‘DIMONISLIfU] pue UoKe)IodsueI], U0 93)jIWO0))
91} 0] PAIIDJAI SeM PUR /[T ‘0€ IOqUISAON ‘ABpSINy], PaonponUI SeM []Iq ST T,

's10afo1d aumjonnseqgur
Iojem Jo Surpuny [eropay Sunuowe[ddns Aq uoneu ay ssoroe juomdo[oAap
100f01d 197eM I SJUSUMSIAWT Jnds pnom pue 6ZEZ'S 03 [[1q uoruedwiod € SI Zgyy M'H

L10T

JO 1oV uoneZLIOYINEY
UONJEAOUU] PUR 90URUI]
aImjonnsequy Joje

(14D
iseq ueng ‘doy

[4148:9:!

S)IOA OT[qnJd PUE JUSWIUOIAUF UO 99)TWO))
o) 0} PalIaJal sem 810 ‘€T Arenuer ‘Aepsan], poonponur sem Uone[sISa] oy

"$20T Y8noxy; ‘sieak aAly 10j
wex3oxd oy} pus)xa pue UOI[[IU (6§ 0) UOHBZLIOYNE VIAIM 61 T894 [eosy s Aously

001399101 [BIUSTIUOIIAUF 37} S[qNOP Pue ‘407 JO 10V UOLBAOUU] PUL S0ULUL]




"110T ‘LT YoIEJA UO SUead() Pue JamoJ ‘I9jep\ U0 99)}IUIuodqng oY) 0} paliajal
PUE S20IN0SY [RIMYEN U0 9910 ISNOY U} UI PAONPONUT U Sey [[Iq Y.L

‘sjuowaambai A1qeiunosse pue Sunsodar 10)s70q pue ‘wondumsuod A319u9 9onpal

03 YoIeasa1 puedxs ‘sespl mau Jo uonero[dxa ajomord os[e pjnom jJ ‘Spunj [eIspsy
~U0Uu JIIM SUIYolell 9U0-0)-0M) IIDbaI pue SIJNIIISUI [OIBISAI SA0INOSAI I9)eM 0)
syueId 10J s18aK SATJ 19A0 AJ[enuue (00°000°6$ SZLIoyIne pnom €991 Y'H ‘sIooudud
PUR S}SHUSIOS paje[al-Iajem JoJ dousuadxa [eonoeld pue Surmen Surpiaoid pue ‘synsax
goIeasal Jo uonesijdde pue uonnqrysip Sunowoid ‘swajqoid 1ojem [euoial pue

a)e)s Surssaippe je pawnre digsioured 9)e)S-[eISPa,] B PUSIXS PNOM UONE[SIS] STYL

Yy
SJUSWIPUSIIY [OIeasay]
S90INO0S3Y JOJe |\

(VA-Y) mewmip
qoy sy / (VD
-Q) ouejrjodeN
sorin) ‘doy

£991 W'H

"[11q 97} JO UOISI2A 3SNOH
o dn ae) 03 34 sey ajeuss o) ‘b H passed aSnOH aul ‘€] — €6 JO PaloA B g
"€20T-810€ STeak [0Sy Jo [oed 10J A[[enuue UOI[[iq OS¢ £$ J& Junoooe

(drv) weiSo1d yuowarorduy podiry s, Yy sezuoyne pue sweidold pue Juraue[d
Anqnedmo)) astoN pue yuswdo[oaa(q pue Suruue[d podiry ‘swreiSoxd uoneiae

SpUNJ UONEZLIOYNEaI YV, 24} SSury) 19130 Suoury ‘s1eak 2Aly IO} UOLENSIUIPY
UONEIAY [eIOPa] 9} SSZLIOYINEAI P[NOM UONE[SITI ST} SanssI 1070 Suoury

810T 30 1V
UonRZLIOYNEY VV

MAZ QY
wysnyg g "doy

¥y d¥H

L1027 ‘81 AIn[ U0 S90IN0SIY [BIMEN
pue A310ug U0 SOPIUWTIO)) Y} 0} POLISJOI PUR IIIM] PLII ‘QJBUSS UI PIAISIAI SBM €7

“I'H "L10T ‘Z1 AInf uo ‘papuswe se ‘¢z ' passed Sn0H o1 ‘061-0£T JO 9104 & g

IOy

U0 29)[IWO0)) Y} PUR SIOINOSIY [RIMEN UO 9)IWUI0)) ISNOF] Y} 0} PA1ISJaI

sem omseow o7, ‘s1eak 9An ised o) 1040 JySno1p pasusradxa sAey Jey) erwIOfE)) JO
Seare 0) I3)eM JO MO[J 9T} aSBIOUI 0} JY3NOS Jey) asnoy 2y} Aq passed A[snoraaid sjiq

Ioyo sdn[nw woy suorsiaoxd papnout [[1q 9y, ‘sossasoid Sumpruwiad surureans pue
sjoafoxd 1378\ 9381IS puE A9[[BA [BNUS)) S,98)S Y} 0} SaFuRyd B pUe PI0dDY Bl
-Aeg ay3 p3m A[dwos o3 si0jemBa1 axmbai pynom uone[si3a oy sSumnyy Jayjo Juowry

L10T 300V 19jep Uo
Ayqisuodssy Sururen

(VDY) oepefep
plaeq ‘doy

¢CdH

"L10T

‘67 1090300 U0 O[-0T :sAeu pue seak oy Aq (papuswie) paprodal pue paiapio sem
[1LE A'H 55T 1990390 ‘Aepsaupap\ U0 P[oY SeM UOISSIS dn-JIe]y pue UOHERISPISUOD)
sapTumuo)) Are1orpnf ‘AJmoag I10pIog pue UOTRISTIIWI] U0 99)IUIIodqns

Arero1pnf 0} par1gjar sem (1L H ‘LT 12quaidag ‘Aepsaupapy uQ “y,8 Ioquajdog
‘AeplL1] UO 901010\ 97} PUE UOTEINPF PUE ‘SUBIA PUB SABA\ UO S99)IUITIO))

a1} 0} UONIPPE Ul PUe “AIBIDIPN[ Y} UO I2)JIWTI0)) 3} 0} PILISJAI Sem [1LE M'H

(VA
-d) ape[poon




*3sn 9[OTY9A 0} W) ISO[D P[nom
Je1) SUOISIOSP Iayl0 Jo uorsuedxa aseq Areyu “yuamndo[2A9p AS10us ‘Sururm woiy
seaIe SUIPLI 9]2IY9A PeoI-JJo SunsIXs Jo sa1oe 00001 s109101d [[1q oy ‘A[jeuonippy

"aqu, weoang) ay Aq

paIoes paIapisuos Ljuno)) reuedwy ur sa1oe 9QQ‘Q] UO SWILR[O SUTUILI MU JIQIYOLJ »
"BAIY OTUSOS [eUOneN ® Se S[[TH eweqe[y S A1uno)) oAuJ 91eugIsa(] «

USseM

a1deuiA s Ajuno)) Teuaduy je eore jusureSeur [eroads a1oe snjd-0QQ°S. © 9381 »
"syjred [euonjeu 9311, enysor pue AJ[[eA Yiea( 03 S9I0B 000‘EH PPV

gsepm sendA s, Aymmo)) [euaduy 03 A3[[eA [Pea( Jeal SUIRJunoA

ZIEMBAY 91} US9M)9( BaIR SSOUISP[IM [BUON)IPPE JO SaI0B ()00°QET S1eusdIsa(] »
"JOATY

opeIo[0o)) a3y} Suo[e S[ien [eI)[nd UBOLIUTY SANEN JO Uonoajoid pue Apn)s Sjepuey «
:9pN[oul [[1q 97 JO S10adsy "WISLMO] pue SJI[P[IM ‘TOIEIIDAI I0] SPUR]

199301d pue 119S9p BIWIOII[R)) 93 Ul SSOUISP[IM juepodurl 93euSISsp pPrnoMm [[1q STYL

1OV UONRAINY
PUe U001
HI959(] BIUIOINED)

(VD-Q) uroysutag
suuel(] "Uag

(A3

‘A[qe10A€] Jusmpuawe INOPIM pajtodaraq 03 L6 M'H
PAISPIO SOIMOSIY [eyeN pue ASIoug uo Sanruumo)) 9Jeuas Yl 8107 ‘ST ABA U0

"L102 ‘97 AInf
o /G¢ °S Uo Suleay e p[oy 2oumuwo)) SYI0A d1[qnd pue JUSWUONAUF d)eUaS oYL

"moYe} U99q SEY UONOR JOYUN] OU
pue ;87 SUN{ U0 S32INOSIY [eINeN pue A319UH U0 IPNUWO)) JJeUS 37} 0) PALIgJal

sem [[1q YL ‘0-HTH JO 910A © Aq /7 SUN{ UO 3SNOH Y3 Aq passed sem [[1q ST

puC SUN[ UO UOLBIIPISUOD) I00[] SNOY Y} 0] S[MPIYOS Sem PUR ‘JUSSUOD Snowraeun
Aq sap1mmuo)) s221n0say [ermeN 9snoH sy y3norqy passed L6y M'H LT THAV UO

"puej sy Jo saroe (] ¢ A[orewrxoidde

JO 2oueAaAU09 € JOLISI( UonBAIaSuO)) 9y} woi jdosoe 0} ‘pue] yons 10j aFueyoxa

ut (7) pue yuswaSeuey pue Jo neamg oY) Aq P3I9)STUTIPE pUe] [BISPa] PaIuapl
Jo saroe /7€ Aoreunxoidde eruiogije) ul JOMISIJ UONBAIISUOY) I9JB A\ AS[[BA
ourpreulsg ueS 2y} 0} wredlmb o3 (1) :1ousiuy ag3 Jo justmreda( a4} SI00MP []1q STYL

Yy
a8uegoxy pue] ue|d

Usep\ J9ARY BUY evjuRs

(vor@
ure)suIs,] suuer(J
was (VD)
yoo)) ned ‘dayg

LSE'S
/L6Yy dH




"IaYe) U92q Sey UONOE IYMNJ JOU PUE 97 SUN[ U0 SIOINOSAY

JemyeN pue ASIoUF UO 29)IUIIO)) SJeUSS O} O} PIISJAI Sem 59T “M'H "081

-€£€7 JO 2104 ®© £q 7T unf uo asnoy ay passed [[1q ST} $100],] asno} 2y} uo a5essed
10} SJUSWIPUSIIE [EUL PIJLIOIP ()T SUN[ UO S9PNUWO)) SI[y ISNOH 94, *Lg [udy
uo 9 -7 JO 910A ® £q [[1q oy} paroidde aopruunor) $9010SY [RINBN ISNOF SYL

'ss9001d ma1aal o)

Suneurp100o A5us3e [ENUD pue pes 9y} 9q PINOM [OTgM ‘TOIBWR][O9Y JO neaIng o) 19V UoneuIpI00)) (vD
ySnoxyp saniioe] a8e10)s [eI9PaJ-uou 30BLINS papuedxs 10 mau 10] ssao0xd Sumruued Summuusg | -y) 00D
panpadxa ue asn 0y Kyrumsoddo oy s1osuods joa(o1d 1o7em MmoO[[e PInOM [[Iq ST, A1ddng 1012 M wol ‘day | +$91 W'H
"L10T ‘61 ABJA UO JUSTUUOIIAUF PUE SI0INOSAI JAJEA\ UO 921 IIIOOqNS
amjonnseyu] pue uonepodsuer] 9snOY 9Y) 0} PAONPONUT U2q SBY J[Iq ST,
L10T 3010y uoyealn
‘spuny SurAjoAaI jonuod uonnjod 19jem e 10y suonerndordde qor pue uonoaold | (JO-Q) o1zegsq
9ZLIOWINE 0} J0Y [0[JU0)) Uonnjod IsjeA\ [eIopa, 2} pUawie p[nom [[iq SIyL Apend) 101e M mpgddoy | 01SZMH

"SaNSST JE[IWIS SSSIppe 0} swure A[a8xe|
PUE [[1q TE[IUIIS € ST 0y UOHBAIISUO)) pUe UONE2IOTY PEOY-JO BrUIoJe) ‘L68 A'H

"L10T 92
Anf uo z¢'S uo Surresy e p[oy 99PIUIIO)) SYIOA O1[qNJ PUE JUSUIUOIIAUY 9)eUSS O







Marina West
L~

From: Cindy Tuck <CindyT@acwa.com>

Sent: Thursday, August 16, 2018 10:43 PM

To: Cindy Tuck

Cc: Wendy Ridderbusch; Melissa Sparks; Heather Engel; Tiffany Giammona
Subject: Time Sensitive - Twist on Water Tax Legislation - Update- Please Read
Attachments: MEMO TO CA LEG_POLICY BILL_8_17_18 Review Draft 1.docx
Importance: High

Dear Oppose-Unless-Amended Water Tax Coalition:

There is a new twist on the proposed water tax issue. We received a Legislative Counsel version of the new language on
Tuesday. We asked legal experts on Proposition 26 and water rates from ACWA’s Legal Affairs Committee to review the
new language. The language would mandate that the water agency (city or special district) include the specified amount
on the local water bill as a “voluntary remittance” for which the retail residential or business customer can elect not to
pay or pay a different amount. Our legal experts expressed concern about how difficult this measure would be to
implement, but they concluded that it would not be a tax under State law. The bill is not in print as of today, but it could
go into print as early as tomorrow (August 17).

ACWA continues to remain at an ‘Oppose-Unless-Amended’ position because of the reasons stated on the attached
draft legislative alert. The State could implement a voluntary contribution check off on the California Form 540 easily —
but this twist on the water tax would be very challenging, costly and inefficient for over 3000 local water agencies to
implement.

If the language goes into print, ACWA will quickly send the final version of the coalition letter with your entity’s name
listed on the letter. If the bill goes into print, we will also be in touch about making contacts to Legislators.

Thank you for being part of our coalition. If you have any concerns, please contact Melissa Sparks at (916) 441-4545 or
melissas@acwa.com by 3:30 p.m. on Friday, August 17. If you have questions regarding the legislation or strategy in this
area, please contact me at cindyt@acwa.com.

Thank you, Cindy Tuck

Cindy Tuck, P.E.

Deputy Executive Director for Government Relations
Association of California Water Agencies
916.441.4545 | cindyt@acwa.com | www.acwa.com

ACWAL







Bighorn-Desert View Water Agency

Agency Office
622 S. Jemez Trail
Yucca Valley, CA 92284-1440

Board of Directors

Michael McBride, President

Judy Corl-Lorono, Vice President
Terry Burkhart, Secretary

J. Larry Coulombe, Director 760/364-2315 Phone
J. Dennis Staley, Director 760/364-3412 Fax
Marina D West, P.G., General Manager

A Public Agency wg

Planning/Legislative/Engineering «@
Grant & Security Committee
Regular Meeting Report (™

1720 N. Cherokee Trail, Landefs;
Tuesday, June 19, 2018 €

o o
Sy

Call to Order e
Vice President Corl-Lorono called the mé&etiggto order at 9:19 a.m.

Pledge of Allegiance
Led by John Burkhart

Roll Call
Directors: Judy

Staff: }

Approyalig the Agenda
Vic! gident Corl-Lorono and Secretary Burkhart approved the agenda as presented.

Committee to participate via teleconference for an update by the State Advocate of
Issues at the State Level, as well as an update by the Federal Advocate of Issues at the
Federal Level. General Manager West dialed the number at 9:30AM. The conference
call starts at 9:32AM, Ed Manning and Carolyn Jensen discuss the legislative calendar
as well as the legislative updates regarding the KP Public Affairs Ledge Report.

Public comment: No Public Comment

Report for Xooooxxx PLEGS Commitiee Meeting
Approved on Xxoooxx xx, 2018
Page 1 of 3



explained to the Board how long the whole process took, how the leaks are found, as
well as how they were repaired.

Public Comment: No Public Comment

Prop. 1 Planning Grant for Water System Integration and Interties Update

General Manager West gave the Board an update on the Prop.1 Planning Grant and
explained the main goals. The first goal was to consolidate the Bighorn-Desert View and
Goat Mountain systems. The next goal would be to connect wells in the Aimes/Reche
area to the water tanks at Jemez tra|I General Manager West also drscussed the

General Manager West concluded by informing the Board that Bigh es
Water Agency is functioning without water quality violations, witho imum day
demand supply issues, wrthout maximum day demand storage i nd without
gency isn'tin a
Gt Was also mentioned
that the Division of Drinking Water said, “Bighorn-Dese@tf ’“ ater Agency is one of

View ranked too Iow for grant funding and then explained how the ran

the best run smaller agencies”.

Public Comment: No Public Comment

Consent Items A
a. PLEGS Committee Meeting feht

b. Receive and file letter putlih
Water Tax: Budget Tra

Adjourment — Vice President Corl-Lorono adjourned the meeting at 11:42 a.m.

Report for Xsooooxx PLEGS Committee Meeting
Approved on Xxoooxx xx, 2018
Page 3 of 3



